

# Useful Websites for Census Data in Transportation *(January 9, 2008)*

## Census Transportation Planning Products (CTPP)

US DOT Website on CTPP: <http://www.dot.gov/ctpp>

TRB Census Subcommittee Website: <http://www.trbcensus.com>

Transportation Profiles from ACS and CTPP: <http://ctpp.transportation.org>

Transportation Planning related Census Issues: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/census/>

CTPP 1990 and CTPP 2000 Access via BTS: <http://www.transtats.bts.gov/>

Ordering CTPP 2000 CDs: <http://www.bts.gov/> Click on Products, Search for CTPP 2000

County Flow Data: <http://www.census.gov/population/www/cen2000/commuting.html>

## American Community Survey

US DOT Website on CTPP: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/planning/census/acs.htm>

Census Bureau Website: <http://www.census.gov/acs/www/>

Data from American FactFinder: <http://factfinder.census.gov/>

## Census 2000 Standard Products

Census 2000 Gateway: <http://www.census.gov/main/www/cen2000.html>

American Fact Finder: <http://factfinder.census.gov/>

FTP Site for SF 1, SF 3, and Demographic Profiles [http://www2.census.gov/census\\_2000/datasets/](http://www2.census.gov/census_2000/datasets/)

Documentation : <http://www.census.gov/prod/cen2000/doc/sf3.pdf>

5% Public Use Microdata Sample (PUMS): <http://www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/2003/PUMS5.html>

1% Public Use Microdata Sample (PUMS) files: <http://www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/2003/PUMS.html>

## National Household Travel Survey

FHWA Website: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policy/ohpi/nhts/index.htm>

Data Access: <http://nhts.ornl.gov>

## State Data Centers

A good source for Standard Products is the SDC/BIDC website: <http://www.sdcbidc.iupui.edu/index.html>

PUMS Conversion Support at the Mo. Census Data Center:

<http://mcdc2.missouri.edu/data/pums2000/Readme.html>

## Census Geography Issues

TIGER/Line 2000 files: <http://www.census.gov/geo/www/tiger/index.html>

“Generalized” Boundary files in different GIS formats:

[http://www.census.gov/geo/www/cob/bdy\\_files.html](http://www.census.gov/geo/www/cob/bdy_files.html)

*Note: “Generalized” files contain approximate boundaries. Data are stored as one file per geographic detail (eg: urbanized areas, TAZs) for the nation. These files should not be used for any “geographic” analysis*

ESRI Geography Network: [http://www.esri.com/data/download/census2000\\_tigerline/index.html](http://www.esri.com/data/download/census2000_tigerline/index.html)

CTPP 2000 CD-ROMs also contain shapefiles for many of the geographies tabulated in CTPP.